(Midea

Class Il permissive change request letter

Date (2020-06-16)

TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,
Hampshire,

PO15 5RL

REF: Class Il permissive change, pursuant to section 2.1043,
for

Product: Smart Kit

Model: CE-OSK201

FCC ID: 2ADQOMDNA18

Dear Sir or Madam,

Pursuant to section 2.1043, GD Midea Air-Conditioning Equipment Co.,Ltd Hereby submit a request
for class Il permissive change to our Smart Kit, model no.: CE-OSK201,

FCC ID: 2ADQOMDNAA18, original Grant date: 08/16/2018.

Description of the change:

- Updated the memory chip from EE-SOIC8-25/8M-204-T(memory capacity is 8MB) to EE-SOIC8-
25/16M-204-T(memory capacity is 16MB).

There is no change on circuit design, PCB layout and RF function.

For more detailed information please check:

-Schematics

-Parts List

-Internal Photos

So in this FCC C2PC application: Smart Kit, model no.: CE-OSK201,
FCC ID: 2ADQOMDNA18,

-New test reports 64.790.18.01983.02 for DTS according to Part 15C was submitted in this application,

and in this test report, output power and radiated spurious emission were the new test data, other test
data please referred to original test report 64.790.18.01983.01, and the test data are still effective.

Yours sincerely,

| _ Jim N
Company Officer: Jim Xu
Telephone Number: +86-757- 26339413

Email: jim_xu@midea.com.cn


mailto:jim_xu@midea.com.cn
mailto:jim_xu@midea.com.cn

